(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pekur  [J war [ man

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

CHBIONRHAFIR

600172004726

|



- Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin [_,l 600 000! 430

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, March 19, 2010 12:52 PM

To: '‘Palmer Insurance’

Subject: RE: Palmer Insurance and Financial Services, LLC

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Palmer Insurance [mallto:palmerinsurance@centurylink.net]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 12:50 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Palmer Insurance and Financial Services, LLC

One of my companies | write through are requiring my fed tax id # to be listed on my sunbiz page. Can |
get that added my fed tax id # is : 27-1598618 If you have any questions please give me a call. Thank
you, Rhonda Palmer

PALMER INSURANCE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES, LLC
421 NE PINE ISLAND LANE #2

CAPE CORAL, FL 33909

PH 239-242-8090

FX 239-242-8089

palmerinsurance@centurylink.net



